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THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 
DATE: July 8, 2024 
 
TO: Elena Pascual, Senior Planner, City Planning Department 
 
FROM: Andy Field, Director, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of the General Development Plan Amendment for Gompers 

Neighborhood Park. 
  
 
On June 20, 2024, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed and recommended approval of 
the General Development Plan (GDP) Amendment for Gompers Neighborhood Park. A copy of 
the approved GDP is attached.  
 
As the Mayor-appointed designee, I considered the recommendation of the Parks and 
Recreation Board and hereby approve the GDP Amendment for Gompers Neighborhood Park. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Andy Field 
Director 
Parks and Recreation Department 
 
AF/bc 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Gina Dulay, Deputy Director, Community Parks II Division 

Tom Tomlinson, Assistant Director, Administrative Services Division 
 Michelle Abella-Shon, Program Manager, Administrative Services Division 

Brice Ciabatti, Landscape Architect, Administrative Services Division 

mailto:GDulay@sandiego.gov
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